STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

July 19, 1993

Mr. Todd Mushovic
Meridian Qil Inc

PO Box 4289
Farmington NM 87499

RE: San Juan 32-9 Unit #30, H-36-32N-10W

Dear Todd:

The enclosed copy of the 1993 Bradenhead Test on the referenced well indicates the bottom
spool has not been dug out. Our Records show the well has 7" casing at 3550’ and a full string
of 5 1/2" at 5885°’. A review of past records shows that the well was not dug out in 1990 and
has probably never been properly tested. Please dig out, reschedule and retest the well prior to
the end of the 1993 test period, November 1. Notify this office at least 24 hours prior to the
test so we may provide a witness.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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